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hr. H. Igel,

Imauno AG,
Industriestrassa 67,
Al221 Viennsa.

Dear Dr. Igel,

As axpoected we nave nuw received letters from the MCA reguesiing
information on cur intravenous immunoglobulin and wlsv additional
information on the plasma donor centres. They also require viral
1nactivation infeormution following Lhe Hepalitir A cases with the
Octopherma product.

The information required is extengive and the information required on
viral inuclivetion and donation centres is nequired by 18Lh April and
29¢h April respectively.

Lleace oowld you sdviow the Endahulin boatohoo suppliod to UK with cupiry
dates between 3lst March 1984 and 31st Decmmber 1005 and supply us with
infurmetion concerning those Latches which wero not screanze for
Hepatitis U.

T enclese the copy leiters and wuuld ask you Lo distribute the
sntormation to those persoas who will nha involved in thie exercise, T
assvme Mrs. Dlernhoefer acd Dr. dacobson wifl need te be involved.

Please let me knew if you would like us to contact Glenda Silvester or
Nipal Goulding to clarify any matters.

L hsve sont an aclnowicdgment of the letters Lo the MCA and expreeced
concern ot the time acale ror the extensive information required.

If you wigh to discuss this matter then pleare telephonc me today aum 1
Shall he on neliday next week. llowever, Mr. Nicholson will be mveiluble
ir my absence.

Kind regards,
Yours sinceraly,
for IMMUNO LTD.

GRO-C

F.J. Coombes )
Managing Director
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